



赵滋相

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-1911
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL hscho@shinkim.com

Hyunsang Cho is currently an attorney at Shin & Kim, and his main areas of work include patents, utility models, trademarks, designs, copyrights, trade secrets, acts of unfair competition, various intellectual property rights, and civil/criminal litigation related to entertainment.

Mr. Cho served as a law clerk at the Patent Court for three years and was in charge of various tasks related to intellectual property rights, such as litigation for revocation of a trial decision by the Intellectual Property Tribunal and litigation related to infringement of intellectual property rights.

工作经历

2022-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2019-2022	Law Clerk, Patent Court

主要业绩

- Represented large domestic and foreign companies in disputes and litigation cases related to major trademark rights and trade names
- Advised large domestic companies on various CI-related issues.
- Represented domestic display and battery manufacturing companies in relation to trade secret infringement cases
- Represented domestic semiconductor cleaning equipment manufacturing companies in patent infringement and trade secret related lawsuits and complaints.
- Represented domestic cosmetic manufacturers and optical fiber equipment manufacturers in criminal proceedings related to the alleged leak of trade secrets.

- Represented major domestic conglomerates in criminal cases involving violations of the Fair Trade Act.
- Advised on and represented clients in litigation related to software development service contracts.
- Advised on disputes over exclusive contracts for entertainers.
- Advised on licensing and infringement of copyrights in video, music, art works, etc.
- Advised on processing of medical data.
- Advised on data crawling business.

教育背景

2016-2019	Ajou University Law School (J.D.)
2009-2016	Yonsei University, Department of Philosophy

资格

2019	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

语言

Korean, English